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August 12, 1967

Mr. Kelly Andrews
305 S. Jefferson Street
Goldsboro, North Carolina 27530

Dear Kelly:

We confirm your reception of KIII-TV on
July 13, 1967 at 1:13 p.m. EDT and thank
you for letting us know, however the
News with Jerry Adams and Senijor Citizen
and Northern Tissue ads must have been
from KFDX as they were not carried on
our station.

We keep track of people who receive our
station and will pinpoint your reception
on our map. We operate with 100 kw power
and an 899 foot antenna.

Very truly yours,
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Cary Fj tch
Chief Engineer
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